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State of Florida
Public Serbice Commisgion

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 11, 1997

TO: Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquirc - Florida Industrial Power Users Group

James McGee, Esquire - Florida Power Corporation

John McWhirter, Esquire - Florida Industrial Power Users Group

John Roger Howe, Esquire - Office of Public Counsel

Louis Putney, Esquire - Florida Consumer Action Network

Michael Gross, Esquire - Florida Attorney General

Michael Twomey, Esquire - Lake Dora Homeowners iation, |nc.
FROM: Vicki D. Johnson, Senior Attorney, Bureau of Electric and Gas

RE: Docket No. 9M0261-E] - Review of nuclear outage at Florida Power Corporation’s
Crystal River Unit 3.

Via Facsimile

I have just been informed that Mr, Percy M. Beard will be unavailable for his deposition,
scheduled for Friday, June 13, 1997, due to a death in the family. The deposition will be
rescheduled for Friday, June 20. A Notice Rescheduling Deposition will be issued later this
week. If you have any concerns, please feel free 1o contact me at (904) 413-6191.
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cc: Roberta Bass
Vicki Johnson
Leslie Paugh
Andrew Maurey
Carl Vinson
Kay Flynn
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